
            
  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 12, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Enclosed Bicycle Trailer – RFQ-4242-16-SH 
 
Firms responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
1. Question:  “Regarding the bike trailer please clarify the following specs:” 

 
• “Brake axle or not?”  – No. 
• “Side door?” – Yes 
• “Rear door ramp or barn doors?” – Rear door ramp 
• “Interior 12’ long and 6’ wide?” – Yes 
• “Interior height?” – Six feet 
• “Flat roof or rounded?” – Rounded  
• “Flat front or V-nose?” – Flat 

 
 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject RFQ remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Susan Hyatt 
Senior Buyer  
City of Grand Junction/Mesa County, Colorado 
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